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Diaz, Lindsey

From: Kovar, Terence

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 12:01 PM

To: Diaz, Lindsey

Subject: Agenda item

Can you please place on the agenda.  I will send backup as soon as I receive.   

Discuss the installation of stop signs at the intersection of CR 2330 and CR 7700.  Create an all way stop at the 

intersection for public safety.  This is an active and very hazardous intersection due to school bus routes, and three 

different schools utilizing this route.     

 

TERENCE KOVAR 

LUBBOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 
P. O. BOX 10536 
LUBBOCK, TEXAS  79408-3536 
PHONE:  (806) 775-1335   FAX:  (806) 775-7950 
Cell: (806)-516-7121 
Email: tkovar@lubbockcounty.gov 

 

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS:  A " Reply to All" on this email could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings 

Act.  Please "Reply" directly to the sender if you are elected, serve on a  board, or other appointed position to avoid any 

violations. 

 

This message is intended only for the named recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that 

disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 

prohibited.   Also note that any views presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 

represent those of Lubbock County. 

 


